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From: “Laurie Nicholson" <Inichols@iup.edu>

To: <gailsech@iup.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:55 PM

Attach: File 12 UWUCC ECSP 314 FINAL July 7.doc
Subject: ECSP 314

Dear Gail,

Please find attached the materials related to ECSP 314 Creative
Experiences and Play for all PreK to Grade 4 Learners. We understood
from the June 30 e-mail that the decision on this course was tabled.
Please be advised that the concerns related to parents and families

have been addressed and are featured more prominently in the outlined
instructional materials as well as the attached bibliography.

While the question of overlap with CDFR 321 was mentioned, we
respectfully submit that the overlap is not significant. ECSP 314
focuses on issues of planning specific arts and creative play

activities for all PreK to Grade 4 learners (a broader age group

than the CDFR course), including those with special needs, and
diverse language needs (not addressed in the CDFR catalog
description) and encompasses in greater depth, and with broader scope
and sequence the historical background, theoretical underpinnings, and
classroom applications (through Grade 4) of creative activities and
play. The catalog description for CDFR 321 indicates that the course
"emphasizes play" but does not mention families, parents, ELL, or
Special Needs Learners; all topics addressed in the course content and
pedagogy of ECSP 314.

Please find the syllabus attached.

Many thanks.

In

7/7/2009



I1. Description of Change
1. New Syllabus of record

ECSP 314 Creative Experiences and Play for all
Pre-K to Grade 4 Learners 3cr-01-3cr
Prerequisites: ECED/EDEX major

L. Catalog Description

Provides teacher candidates with the knowledge and skills necessary to incorporate creative music,
art, drama, movement and play activities into a comprehensive early childhood inclusive curriculum.
Integration of creative experiences and play designed to enhance and encourage the development of
all Prek to Grade 4 learners will be emphasized, as will the historical, theoretical and research base
for the integration of play and creative experiences into a fully inclusive classroom.

IL. Course Outcomes
At the completion of this course students will be able to:

a. Articulate the types of play and their importance to the development of the whole
child, along with implications for curriculum and IFSP/IEP development for students with
special needs based upon the historical and current research on play.

b. Articulate the value of the creative arts (music, art, drama, and movement) and play in
early childhood, both as important ends in themselves and as tools for success and
development in all domains.

c. Demonstrate competence in using creative arts and play as a foundation for all young
children’s learning and skill development, in maintaining a safe and accessible environment
for all PreK children.

d. Define priorities for high-quality, meaningful creative arts experiences in early
childhood and share ways to involve families in children’s creative arts and play.

e. Use their own knowledge and other resources to design, implement, and evaluate
meaningful creative and play experiences that promote comprehensive development and
learning outcomes for all young children, as well as, incorporating IFSP and IEP goals into a
play-based curriculum.

f. Integrate developmentally appropriate and effective creative arts and play experiences
into all aspects of the curriculum to influence all young children’s learning and skill
development.



g Demonstrate skill in selecting and adapting bias-free, culturally relevant play materials
and creative activities that support learning and skill development of all PreK to Grade 4

children.
Course INTASC NCATE / NAEYC / CEC Course Assessment
Objective f)tz}nd.ard/ Blended Program Standard | Measuring Objective
rinciple
1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 1 and .
A 6.7 4; CEC standard 2 and 4 B Research Project
. A Five Day Activity Guide
B ;;?3'4’5'6' EIAEYC S(;a“:ird ‘L’ E Simulation Activities
EC Standar and 5 F Resource File
. A Five Day Activity Guide
C 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 4; C Board Maker Book
6,7 CEC Standard 5,6 and 7 F Resource File
D Website Reviews
D 1,2,3,4,5, N.AEYC Standard 2 and E Simulation Activities
6,7 4; CEC 7 and 10 F Resource File
1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 3 and | A Five Day Activity Guide,
E 6.7 4: CEC 7 and 8 C Board Maker Book
A Five Day Activity Guide
F 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 4, C Board Maker Book
6,7 CEC Standard 4 and 5 E Simulation Activities
F Resource File
1.2.3.4.5 NAEYC 4; INTASC A Five Day Activity Guide
G 6’7, >77> | Principles 1,2,3,4,5,6,7; | C Board Maker Book
’ CEC Standard 3 F Resource File

I11. Detailed Course Outline

Promoting growth and development through creative experiences
Critical observation as a component of authentic assessment
Valuing cultural relevance in artistic experiences and creative activities

Theories about, and developmental stages of, play

Play and creative experiences in early childhood from a historical
perspective (both traditional early childhood and special education)
Froebel’s perspective on creativity in the early childhood classroom
Play-based curriculum for children with special needs

Week 1: Introduction and course overview
Understanding the creative process
Defining creative experiences

Weeks 2 &3:
Insuring access for each and every child

Week 4:

Examining early childhood curriculum models that effectively integrate
creative experiences: Reggio Emilia, Creative Curriculum, Project
approach, Play-based Curriculum



g. Demonstrate skill in selecting and adapting bias-free, culturally relevant play materials
and creative activities that support learning and skill development of all PreK to Grade 4
children.
Course INTASC NCATE / NAEYC/CEC Course Assessment
Objective Stsgnd.ard/ Blended Program Standard | Measuring Objective
Principle
A 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 1 and B
6,7 4; CEC standard 2 and 4
B 1,2,34,5,6, | NAEYC Standard 4; AEF
&7 CEC Standard 4 and 5 7
c 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 4; ACE
6,7 CEC Standard 5,6 and 7 | "
D 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 2 and D.EF
6,7 4; CEC 7 and 10 7
E 1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 3 and AC
6,7 4; CEC 7 and 8 ’
1,2,3,4,5, | NAEYC Standard 4;
F 6.7 CEC Standard 4and 5| “5F
12345 N{\E}(C 4; INTASC
G 6’7, > | Principles 1,2,3,4,5,6,7, | ACF
’ CEC Standard 3
IIL Detailed Course Qutline

Week 1:

Weeks 2

Week 4:

Week 5:

Introduction and course overview

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

&3: Theories about, and developmental stages of, play

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

Integrating music and movement into an inclusive early childhood
classroom



Week 6:

Week 7:

Weeks 8:

Week 9:

Week 10

Week 11

Developmental stages of music development
Providing access to music for all students
Early childhood music standards

Integrating the Visual Arts into an inclusive early childhood classroom
Developmental stages of artistic development

Approaches to including children with special needs in visual art
activities

Early childhood visual arts standards

Understanding the place of technology in visual arts

Encouraging play and creative drama in the classroom

Creating a safe, accessible environment for all young children that
promotes play and creativity

Approaches to encourage play in children with special needs
Augmentative communication devices and PECS

Promoting family participation in children’s play and creative
experiences

Integrating creative drama into the inclusive classroom

Creative drama and early literacy and language development

Creative drama and social and emotional development

Techniques for including children with special needs in creative drama
activities

Integrating dance and creative movement into the early childhood
classroom

Approaches for including children with special needs in dance and
movement activities

Developmental stages of dance

Assessment and evaluation of music, art, movement and play activities
and child developmental

Data collection and interpretation

Documenting IFSP/IEP goals and assisting families in understanding
them

Understanding integrated curriculum as a way to meet standards and
goals

Using technology to document individual growth

Encouraging family and community partnerships

Understanding the family’s place in IFSP/IEP development in the area
of play and creative activities

Promoting family participation in play and creative experiences
Identifying family and community resources to support play and
creative experiences



IV.

Week 12

Week 13

Week 14

Week 15

Evaluation Methods

Collaborating with families and communities to support play and
creative experiences

Advocating for the inclusion of play and creative experiences in early
childhood classrooms

Exploring artists and their works as a way to engage students
Experimenting with three-dimensional art

Encouraging students to stretch their minds as to what music, art,
movement and play can be

Creating supportive learning communities through creative experiences
and play

Establishing and maintaining positive social contexts for creative
experiences and play

Helping children to develop self and emotional regulation in creative
experiences and play

Planning for the classroom

Initiate five day activity guide work.

Incorporating play into an inclusive classroom
Peer reviewing the five day activity guide to provide feedback and
suggestions

Final Exam: Sharing of five day activity guides

A. Five Day Activity Guide- 100 points
Student will prepare a five day activity guide on an appropriate early childhood
topic incorporating play and creative experiences. These will be ideas, not
units with lesson plans. The students will be asked to plan for an inclusive
classroom with opportunities for family involvement and support in the home
environment..

B. Research Project — 75 points
Students will research in the area of play, write a brief paper on their topic and
present their findings to the class

C. Board Maker Book — 100 points
Students will use Board Maker to make an interactive book to assist a child
with severe language delays in a play or creative activity. Extensions for family
support of the child’s developing skills should also be developed.



VL.

VIIL

D. Website Reviews — 50 points
Students will complete review forms for websites and/or software related to
creative activities and play. Review guidelines will include issues of
accessibility for all PreK to Grade 4 learners and also for family involvement.

E. Simulation Activities — S0 points
Students will participate in various activities which will allow them to explore
the various creative activities and play from perspectives of all children.

F. Resource File — 75 points
Students will develop a resource file of information to assist with their
planning and implementing play and creative activities in inclusive classrooms
as well as in educating families regarding the importance of aesthetic activities.
This database can include such things as books, websites, software, research
articles, materials, etc. Social bookmarking sites might be used to warehouse
the information.

Example Grading Scale

With 450 total points in the course, grades will be computed with the following percentages:

92-100% A
84 - 91 B
76 — 83 C
70-175 D
0-69 F
Attendance Policy

Three hours of absence are allowable. If the student must miss a class session beyond
these three hours he/she must provide documented evidence of illness or family
emergency to the professor and schedule a meeting with the professor to make
arrangements to fulfill the requirements for the course.

Required Reading

Edwards, Linda Carol (2006). Creative arts: A process approach for teachers and
children. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Merrill.

Gould, Patti & Sullivan, Joyce. (1999). Inclusive early childhood classroom: Easy
ways to adapt learning centers for all children. Beltsville, MD: Gryphon House

Scarlett, W.G., Naudeau, S, Salonius-Pasternak, D., Ponte, I.C. (2005). Children's
Play. Sage Publications.



Selected journal articles related to creative experiences and play and their influence on
learning and skill development in all children.

VIIL Special Resource Requirements
Board Maker Semesterware (free resource for students)
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Course Analysis Questionnaire

ECSP 314
A. Details of the Course

Al. This course is designed for all majors in the ECED PreK to Grade 4/Special
Education PreK to Grade 8 major.

A2. This course is one of several courses being revised within the Early
Childhood Education/Special Education program revision and does not affect any
courses outside the department. This course is required.

A3. This course has not been offered on a trial basis or as a special topic

A4. This course is not dual level and will not be offered as such.

AS. This course will not be offered for variable credit.

A6. Examples of other institutions currently offering a similar course include

ECE 041 The Creative Play Classroom Lakeland College of Illinois
ECE 201 Creative Activities Post University Connecticut



A7. The content of this course is required by the competencies set forth by the
Pennsylvania Department of Education, and by the National Association for the
Education of Young Children.

Section B: Interdisciplinary Implications

B1. The ECSP prefix denotes a co-taught course. This course will be co-taught by
appropriately qualified instructors in both the PSE and EDEX departments.

B2. This course is independent of other departments and is restricted to the major.
B3. This course will not be cross listed.
Section C: Implementation
C1. Faculty resources are currently adequate to teach this course. This course is part
of the redesigned curriculum mandated by the PDE’s restructured certification

guidelines. The preparation and equated workload for this course assignment is 1:1.

C2. No other resources are required for this course. Space, equipment, and library
materials are currently adequate to teach this course.

C3. None of the resources for this course are funded by a grant

C4. This course will be offered both fall and spring semesters to accommodate all
majors in the Early Childhood/Special Education major.

CS. Currently, there are about 125 majors total in Early Childhood Education,
Elementary Education, and Special Education. We hope to enroll the same number of
students in the proposed program which will replace the aforementioned areas.
Therefore, we would plan to offer 4-5 sections of this course each year.

C6. Each section of this course will accommodate 20 to 25 students.

C7. No such recommendations are made.

C8. This is not a distance education course
Section D: Miscellaneous

Include any additional information valuable to those reviewing this new course
proposal.

No additional information is required



2. Summary of Changes

ECED 314 Creative Experiences to
Enhance Literacy Acquisition

ECSP 314 Creative experiences & Play for
all PreK to Grade 4 Learners

Provides the knowledge and skills necessary
to incorporate creative music, art, movement
and play activities into the comprehensive
early childhood curriculum. Integration of
creative experiences designed to enhance
literacy acquisition will be emphasized as
well as the historical, theoretical, and
research base for the integration of creative
experiences into the curriculum. Students
engage in supervised field experiences during
which they will engage preschool students in
literacy-focused creative experiences. Eight
hours of service learning focused on early
literacy acquisition are required.

Provides teacher candidates with the knowledg
skills necessary to incorporate creative music, 4
drama, movement and play activities into a
comprehensive early childhood inclusive currig
Integration of creative experiences and play des
to enhance and encourage the development of 3
Prek to Grade 4 learners will be emphasized, as
the historical, theoretical and research base for
integration of play and creative experiences int
fully inclusive classroom.

3. Justification/Rationale for Changes

This course is being revised to include more focus on the developmental importance of play in
compliance with the PDE guidelines for the PreK to Grade 4 certification program.

4. Old Syllabus of Record

See accompanying PDF file



